From: Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed); Bassham, Lawrence E. (Fed)
Cc: Perlner, Ray A. (Fed)

Subject: Re: API stuff

Date: Thursday, March 16, 2017 9:21:19 AM

What time and where?

From: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>

Date: Thursday, March 16, 2017 at 8:31 AM

To: "Bassham, Lawrence E (Fed)" <lawrence.bassham@nist.gov>

Cc: "Perlner, Ray (Fed)" <ray.perlner@nist.gov>, "Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)" <jacob.alperin-
sheriff@nist.gov>

Subject: Re: API stuff

Looking at people's calendars, that should be fine.

From: Bassham, Lawrence E (Fed)

Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 3:36:40 PM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Cc: Perlner, Ray (Fed); Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)
Subject: Re: API stuff

Can we talk tomorrow morning?

On: 15 March 2017 15:14, "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov> wrote:
Larry,

| think Jacob and Ray had some thoughts on all this API stuff brought up today. Do you want to
discuss with them? We can hold a meeting if you think necessary. Thanks,

Dustin
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